

**Biography
And
Curriculum Vitae**

Lee Wood, D.C.

**One On One Chiropractic Coaching
3336 Venado St. Carlsbad Ca. 92009
PH 760 518-9546 Fax 760 942-4820
www.drleewood.com
coaching@drleewood.com**

CONSULTANT

PROSPERITY AND LEADERSHIP COACH

BUSINESS GROWTH EXPERT

ENTREPRENEUR

INTERNATIONAL SPEAKER AND LECTURER

Biography

Dr. Lee Wood grew up in northern New Jersey and moved to Los Angeles in 1975. He graduated from Los Angeles College of Chiropractic (LACC) in 1978 and practiced in the Los Angeles-metro area for two years. In 1980, Dr. Wood opened La Costa Chiropractic in Carlsbad, Calif. He owned, operated and directed this high volume, extremely profitable and multiple-doctor clinic for 26 years. Presently a veteran consultant and international speaker—and previously employed by The Masters Circle and Ultimate Practice Systems—Dr. Wood now is the CEO and founder of One-On-One Chiropractic Coaching. He works with hundreds of chiropractors all worldwide on new patient attraction, practice management, prosperity consciousness, communication skills and personal growth. As a passionate, enthusiastic speaker and coach—with unmatched integrity, work ethic and ability to raise the bar—Dr. Wood helps support practitioners to achieve the practice and lifestyle of their dreams.

CURRICULUM VITAE

LEE. A. WOOD, D.C.
3336 Venado Street
Carlsbad, CA 92009
(760) 518-9546

Date of Birth: December 12, 1953

EDUCATION

1978 – 1980

Externship with Dr. William Derrig, Long Beach, CA, &
Dr. Michael McGowan, Redondo Beach, CA.

1975 – 1978

Los Angeles College of Chiropractic, Los Angeles, CA

1972 – 1975

Undergraduate from Fairleigh Dickinson, Teaneck, NJ

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Feb 2011 – Present- CEO/ Senior Coach/International Speaker for One on One
Chiropractic Coaching

April 2007 – Feb 2011- Senior Consultant/international Speaker for The Masters Circle

Aug 2005- Jan 2007- Consultant/National Speaker for Ultimate Practice Systems

Jan 2003- March 2007 - CEO/Consultant for Chiropractic-One-On-One

LA COSTA CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC - Owned/Operated 1980 -2005

6986 El Camino Real Suite F
Carlsbad, CA 92009

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

American Chiropractic Association
California Chiropractic Association
Delta Sigma Honorary Scholastic Society
Member of the board of Advisors for Biopharma

ADDITIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

Television segment called "Let's Talk Back."
Health Column contributor for the *Entertainer* & the *La Costan* publications
Public Speaker addressing health topics on preventative medicine, spinal care,
nutrition, sports medicine and stress related concerns.
Lecturer on motivation, inspiration, business growth, success and leadership.